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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Request@ip-10-170-21-23 7 .ec2.i nternal 
Saturday, June 09, 2018 5:39 AM 
foiapa 
Request for Document from Amarel, Taylor 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Follow up 

Co"!1pleted 

Taylor S Amarel Amarel 

United States 

Request: 

COMP _NAME: Number Of SEC Whistleblower Claims 

DOC_DATE: 2010 To Present Day 

TYPE: Other (fully describe) 

R~·~·reuweo 
JUN 11 2018 

Office of 
FOIA Services 

COMMENTS: I would like to obtain the number of Whistleblower Claims (Form WB-APP) that have been sufficiently filled 
out and filled with the SEC from the beginning of the SEC Whistleblower Program to Present Day. 

FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61 
FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No 

EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: No 



 

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

          

UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC  20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
June 12, 2018 

Mr. Taylor Amarel 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-02174-FOIA 

Dear Mr. Amarel: 

This is the final response to your June 11, 2018 request
for “the number of Whistleblower Claims (Form WB-APP) that have
been sufficiently filled out and filled with the SEC from the
beginning of the SEC Whistle blower Program to Present Day.” 

In consulting with the Division of Enforcement, I have
determined that the Office of the Whistleblower received 1,004
properly-filled out whistleblower award claims for SEC Covered
Actions since the beginning of the WB Program through June 8,
2018. 

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at
sifordm@sec.gov or by telephone at (202) 551-7201. If you
cannot reach me please contact Mr. John J. Livornese, the SEC’s
FOIA Officer, by calling (202) 551-7900 or by sending an e-mail
to foiapa@sec.gov. You may also seek assistance from an SEC
FOIA Public Liaison, whose contact information can be located at
https://www.sec.gov/oso/contact/foia-contact.html. 

Sincerely, 

Mark P. Siford 
Counsel to the Director/Chief FOIA Officer
Office of Support Operations 
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